DISTRIBUTION
DOCKET FILE

oLk AEB R/F

FEB 17 1982 MThadani

Docket No.: 50-537 + WPasedag

LGHulman
MEMORANDUM FOR: A. Thadani, Chief, Relfability and Risk Assessment Branch,

Division of Safety Technology

FROM: L. 6. Hulman, Chief, Accident Evaiuation Branch, DSI

TENTATIVE SCHEDULE FOR THE REVIEW OF CONSEQUENCE ASPECTS
OF THE CRBK® PROBABILISTIC RISK ASSESSMENT STUDY

This 1s to confirm the following tentative schedule. agreed to by Mohan
Thadani and Al Spano, for the review of the CR3RP Prcbabilistic Risk Assess-
ment Study (PRA) to be included in the CRBRP Final Environmental Statement
(FES) Supplement.

Proposed Schedule

1. Review of the Applicants Analysis of Accident Probabilistics

* Responsible Branch: RRAB
Date of Input to AEB: 7/1/82

Review of the Accident Release Source Terms

Responsible Branch: AEB
+ Completion Date: 8/15/82

Review of the Accident Consequences and Preparation of Input for the
FES Supplement

Responsible Branch: AEB

Start Date: 7/1/82

Draft Input Completed: 9/8/82
Completion Date: 9/15/82.

By a copy of this imemo, the respective branches, which normally make {nput
to the accident section of the Environmental Statements, are requested to
provide their inputs to AEB by 8/1/82.

Original sirnea by:

L. G. Hulman, Chief
Accident Evaluatian Branch
Division of Systems Integration

cc: RHattson RStark
SHanauer WRegan
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